
 

Bill Brittain, County Mayor 
511 West Second North Street ●  Morristown, TN 37814 ●  office. 423.586.1931 ●  fax. 423.585.4699 

www.HamblenCountyTN.gov ●  email. bbrittain@co.hamblen.tn.us 

 

DATE:   March 14, 2022 
 
TO:  Hamblen County Legislative Body 
 
FROM : Bill Brittain, Hamblen County Mayor 
 
RE:  March 2022 Committee Meeting Information 
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Monday, March 14, 2022 at 5:30 p.m.-Large Courtroom-Hamblen County Courthouse 
 
 

• Finance Committee- 
 

• Public Services Committee-Immediately following the adjournment of the Finance Committee 
 

• Calendar and Rules Committee - Immediately following the adjournment of the Public Services 
Committee  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

Return to Committee Cover Page



    
 
 

Hamblen County Government 
FINANCE COMMITTEE 

 
Monday, March 14, 2022 

 
Large Courtroom – Hamblen County Courthouse 

 
 

AGENDA 
 

Call to Order – Chairman Randy DeBord 
 

1. Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee About Agenda Items Only – Chairman Randy DeBord 
(Visitors will be allotted 5 minutes to speak) 
 
 

2. Recurring Business – Chairman Randy DeBord 
a. Expenditure Reports – February 2022  (Information Only-No Action Necessary) 
b. Review/Acceptance of Monthly Checks February 2022  (Submitted by the County Mayor’s 

Office) 
 

3. Old Business – Chairman Randy DeBord 
a. None 

 
4. New Business – Chairman Randy DeBord 

a.  Justice Center Project-Tony Pettit, Project Manager-BurWil Construction Company 
b.     Justice Center Change Order #1-Tony Pettit, Project Manager-BurWil Construction Company    
c.     Resolution 22-___-Hamblen County 2022 GO Bond Resolution-County Mayor Bill Brittain/ 
        Chris Bessler, Cumberland Securities 
d.     Bid Tabulation-2022-01-2022 Construction of New Parking Area- County Mayor Bill Brittain 
e.     Hamblen Boat Dock Lease-  County Mayor Bill Brittain   
f.     Budget Amendments-Finance Director-Anne Bryant-Hurst 

i.     Hamblen County Board of Education Budget Amendment #5-Increase of $92,921.44-  
       HCBOE Business Supervisor Traci Antrican 
ii.    Fund #101- Other Facilities/Maintenance $2,255 

 iii.    Fund #101- Other Public Safety/Homeland Security Grant $22,000 
          

5. Items of Interest (No Action Necessary) – Chairman Randy DeBord 
a. Planning Commission Building Permit Report- February 2022 
b. County Attorney Invoices – February 2022 
c. Coroner’s Monthly Report – February 202 
d. Budget Amendments- Finance Director-Anne Bryant-Hurst 

  i.    Fund #101- Employee Benefits $250 
  ii.   Fund #101- Sheriff’s Department $1,000 
  iii.  Fund #116- Sanitation Fund $1,000 
  iv.  Fund #131-Highway Fund $6,000 

         e.    Hamblen County Department of Education Quarterly Expenditure Report-Second Quarter 
                2021-2022 
         f.     2021 Hamblen County Emergency Communications District Annual  Operations Report 
         g.    Jail/Justice Center Project Expenditures as of February 28, 2022 
  

6.    Adjournment – Chairman Randy DeBord 

F I N A N C E  C O M M I T T E E  

Randy DeBord 
Chairman 

 
Chris Cutshaw 
Vice-Chairman 

 
Howard Shipley 

Ex-Officio 
 

Eileen Arnwine 
Member 

 
Thomas Doty 

Member 
 

Tim Goins 
Member 

 
Joe Huntsman, Sr. 

Member 
 

Mike Reed 
Member 

 
James Stepp 

Member 

Return to Committee Cover Page



 

 

 

EXPENDITURE REPORTS 

FEBRUARY 2022  

Return to Committee Cover Page



Return to Committee Cover Page



Return to Committee Cover Page



Return to Committee Cover Page



Return to Committee Cover Page



Return to Committee Cover Page



 

 

 

MONTHLY CHECKS  

FEBRUARY 2022 

 

 

Return to Committee Cover Page



Return to Committee Cover Page



Return to Committee Cover Page



Return to Committee Cover Page



Return to Committee Cover Page



Return to Committee Cover Page



Return to Committee Cover Page



Return to Committee Cover Page



Return to Committee Cover Page



Return to Committee Cover Page



Return to Committee Cover Page



Return to Committee Cover Page



Return to Committee Cover Page



Return to Committee Cover Page



Return to Committee Cover Page



Return to Committee Cover Page



Return to Committee Cover Page



Return to Committee Cover Page



Return to Committee Cover Page



Return to Committee Cover Page



Return to Committee Cover Page



Return to Committee Cover Page



Return to Committee Cover Page



Return to Committee Cover Page



Return to Committee Cover Page



Return to Committee Cover Page



Return to Committee Cover Page



Return to Committee Cover Page



Return to Committee Cover Page



Return to Committee Cover Page



Return to Committee Cover Page



Return to Committee Cover Page



Return to Committee Cover Page



Return to Committee Cover Page



Return to Committee Cover Page



Return to Committee Cover Page



Return to Committee Cover Page



Return to Committee Cover Page



Return to Committee Cover Page



Return to Committee Cover Page



Return to Committee Cover Page



Bid Name:

Department:

Date Bids Opened:

Co. Commission Review:

Contractor License #
Cost for Initial 

Completion

Cost for Final 

Asphalt Cost

Summers-Taylor, Inc

Johnson City, TN

Subcontractor

Tysinger, Hampton & 

Partners
Johnson City, TN

Subcontractor

Southern Seeding

Jonesborough, TN 

Subcontractor

Adams Painting Service

Greeneville, TN 

Contractor License #
Cost for Initial 

Completion

Cost for Final 

Asphalt Coat

Duracap Asphalt 

Paving Co

Knoxville, TN

Subcontractor

NA

Recommendation for Award:   Summers-Taylor for a total cost of $269,214.00

Hamblen County, Tennessee Bid Tabulation

Hamblen County Government 

Website

Citizen Tribune Newspaper - Public 

Notice

7240

Subcontractor

Citizen Tribune Newspaper Online

 Engineering, Staking & Layout 

Area of Project Responsible For

 Erosion Control & Seeding 

Area of Project Responsible For

 Parking Lot Striping 

Area of Project Responsible For

Emailed 22 Approved Vendors

Exceptions

 1) No rock excavation included 

in price if any is encountered. 

Vendors Bidding

 2) No unsuitable soils undercut 

if any are encountered. 

 $       38,522.50  $       230,691.50 00000069

2022 Construction of New Parking Area 

(2022-01)

Bid 

Advertisement:

Maintenance

3/10/2022 @ 2:00p.m.

3/24/2022

Exceptions

 $       438,633.07  $       62,170.90 

 Asphalt materials based on 

bituminous index of $547.08 

and may require price 

adjustment at time of 

Return to Committee Cover Page



 

 

 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS  

Return to Committee Cover Page



Return to Committee Cover Page



Return to Committee Cover Page



Return to Committee Cover Page



Return to Committee Cover Page



Return to Committee Cover Page



Return to Committee Cover Page



Return to Committee Cover Page



Return to Committee Cover Page



Return to Committee Cover Page



Return to Committee Cover Page



Return to Committee Cover Page



Return to Committee Cover Page



Return to Committee Cover Page



Return to Committee Cover Page



Return to Committee Cover Page



Return to Committee Cover Page



Return to Committee Cover Page



Return to Committee Cover Page



 

 

 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS  

Return to Committee Cover Page



Return to Committee Cover Page



Return to Committee Cover Page



Return to Committee Cover Page



Return to Committee Cover Page



Return to Committee Cover Page



Return to Committee Cover Page



Return to Committee Cover Page



Return to Committee Cover Page



Return to Committee Cover Page



Return to Committee Cover Page



Return to Committee Cover Page



Return to Committee Cover Page



 

  

Annual 
Operations 

Report 

2021 

HAMBLEN  COUNTY  
EMERGENCY 

COMMUNICATIONS 
DISTRICT 

Return to Committee Cover Page



2 
 

Contents 
Introduction 

  
3 Letter from the Executive Director 
4 Mission Statement & Organizational Chart 
5 Board of Directors 
6 2021 Highlights 
7 2021 Calls for Service & Historical Comparison 
  

Administrative Division 
  

8 Finance & Budgeting 
9 Human Resources 
9 Policy Development & Review 

10 Public Records Requests 
11 Training Division 
12 Quality Assurance / Quality Improvement 
12 Standards & Best Practices 
13 Community Outreach 
13 State / National Involvement & Advocacy 

  
Operations Division 

  
14 2021 Calls for Service by Agency 
19 Historical Comparison by Agency 
22 2021 Telephony Statistics 
24 NFPA 1221 Compliance 
25 Emergency Medical Dispatching 
26 NCIC / Terminal Agency Coordination 
27 Tactical Dispatching 
27 S.C.O.T.T. 

  
Technical Services Division 

  
28 Systems Infrastructure, IT, and Networking 

  
2021 Emergency Communications Staff 
 

 

 

 

 

Hamblen County 
Emergency Communications District 

530 North Jackson Street 
Morristown, Tennessee 37814 

423-585-2700 
www.hamblen911.org 

Return to Committee Cover Page



3 
 

From the Desk of the Executive Director 
 
 
25 February 2022 
 
I am very pleased to present this year’s Annual Opera�ons Report of the Hamblen County 
Emergency Communica�ons District. 
 
Following you will find informa�on regarding the over 65,000 calls for service and over 134,000 
telephone calls handled by Hamblen County ECD last year.  As in past years, this Report includes 
addi�onal charts which beter relate the historical data/trends of our client agencies. 
 
Also included is data rela�ng to our performance under Sec�on 7.4.1 of NFPA 1221, the 
Standard for the Installa�on, Maintenance, and Use of Emergency Services Communica�ons 
Systems.  This standard relates to the answering �mes for alarms received on emergency lines, 
and this year’s Report con�nues to reflect our level of compliance with this na�onal standard.  
 
Having undergone major system upgrades in 2020 – both to our computer aided dispatch (CAD) 
program and our telephony system – Hamblen County ECD con�nues to perform at a superior 
level in our efforts to lower the response �mes of our client agencies. 
 
As referenced by our NCIC Ac�vity Report, Hamblen County ECD serves as the TBI’s Terminal 
Agency and we processed over 58,000 entries and queries in 2021. 
 
In order to con�nue to serve our jurisdic�on and our client agencies with the excellent service 
they are accustomed to, we understand that a robust training program is essen�al.  In spite of 
the overwhelming number of cancella�ons and postponements over the past two (2) years, 
Hamblen County ECD employees completed a combined 854 hours of training in 2021. 
 
This Report will con�nue to grow as we evolve with changing technology and as we increase the 
number of ‘next genera�on’ features and services offered.  Mee�ng our goals with efficiency 
and professionalism will always be our aim. 
 
I hope that you will find this informa�on useful.  
 
          
 
 
 

S. Eric Carpenter 
S. Eric Carpenter, ENP            
Execu�ve Director 

 

Return to Committee Cover Page



4 
 

Mission Statement 

The mission of the Hamblen County 
Emergency Communications District is to aid 

and assist in the rapid and accurate 
collection, exchange, and dissemination of 
information relating to emergencies and 

other vital public safety functions. 
 

 

Organization 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Executive Director 

Deputy Director  

Training & Compliance 
Division 

Alternate 
TAC 

QA 
Manager 

CTOs 

Operations Division 

Day Shift 
Supervisor 

TCs 

Evening Shift 
Supervisor 

TCs 

Night Shift 
Supervisor 

TCs 

Director of Technical Services 

Technical Services Division 

Contracted 
Technicians 

Administrative 
Assistant 

Return to Committee Cover Page



5 
 

Board of Directors 
An Emergency Communications District (ECD) is an independent governmental entity, a “municipality” 
or “public corporation in perpetuity” and a “body politic and corporate with power of perpetual 
succession” but without the power to tax (Tennessee Code Annotated § 7-86-106).  In Tennessee there 
are one hundred (100) ECDs which are governed by their boards of directors.  In Hamblen County, the 
Board is made up of nine (9) members who serve four year, staggered terms.  They are appointed by the 
Hamblen County Mayor and confirmed by the Hamblen County Legislative Body. 

ECDs are charged with the responsibility to create an emergency communications service within their 
geographic boundary whereby a public safety answering point (PSAP) may receive telephone calls dialed 
to 9-1-1.  Upon receipt of the call, the ECD must then utilize either a direct dispatch, relay, or transfer 
method in response to the emergency call.  The Hamblen County ECD has elected to use the direct 
dispatch method for emergency calls related to all service disciplines; law enforcement, fire service, and 
emergency medical response.  The Board of Directors has the authority to employ such employees, 
experts, and consultants as the Board may deem necessary to assist the Board in the discharge of its 
responsibilities to the extent that funds are available. 

An ECD may receive funds from any source, including federal, state, local, and private entities, as well as 
the issuance of bonds.  All funds received by the ECD are considered public funds and are to be 
designated exclusively for the furtherance of the 9-1-1 system.  Tennessee has a monthly 9-1-1 
surcharge of $1.50 per device that provides a dial tone or can access 9-1-1.  In addition, local funding has 
been arranged through specifically tailored intergovernmental arrangements designed to meet the 
needs of the citizens. 

The primary responsibilities of an ECD Board Member are to approve ECD budgets and related 
purchases, manage ECD funds, establish revenue and operations policies, set operating standards, 
prepare for audits, and respond to open records requests. 

 

2021 Board of Directors 
Chairman Vice Chairman Treasurer 

Mr. Robert D. Laney Director Danny Houseright Director Chris E. Bell 
 Morristown-Hamblen EMS Emergency Management 
   

Chief Mark Hickman Deputy Chief Chris Wisecarver Lt. Josh Ringley 
West Hamblen County VFD Morristown Police Department Hamblen County Sheriff’s Dept. 

   

Chief Clark Taylor Hon. Tim Goins Hon. Kay Senter 
Morristown Fire Department Hamblen County Commission Morristown City Council 

 

 

Return to Committee Cover Page



6 
 

2021 Highlights 
Who We Are 

Truly our community’s “first point of contact” with emergency services, our telecommunicators handle 
all emergency and non-emergency calls that come into the 9-1-1 center around the clock.  In addition, 
they dispatch all law enforcement, fire service, and EMS personnel.  As the vital link between the caller 
and the first responder, our staff provides CPR and pre-arrival instructions, critical data entry, and 
support for law enforcement personnel through NCIC entry and query duties.  Our participation in public 
education and community involvement activities aids in enhancing emergency awareness and 
preparation for crisis, as well as helping link citizens to their emergency responders. 

Agencies Served 
Morristown Police Department Hamblen Co. Sheriff’s Dept. Morristown Fire Department 

North Hamblen Co. Vol. Fire South Hamblen Co. Vol. Fire East Hamblen Co. Vol. Fire 
West Hamblen Co. Vol. Fire M-H Emergency Medical Service Morristown Rescue Squad 

M-H Emergency Management Hamblen County Animal Control 
Walters State Campus Police 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

NOTICE:  Law Enforcement Calls for Service include officer initiated activities (i.e. – traffic stops, 
investigations of suspicious individuals, community involvement activities, etc.). 

32,119 

4,117 

14,806 

723 

13,281 

55 238 
1 

  
MPD MFD HCSD VFDs EMS EMA HCAC WSCC

Return to Committee Cover Page



7 
 

The Hamblen County Emergency Communications District serves the entire jurisdiction of Hamblen 
County, 176 square miles, including the City of Morristown; a metropolitan statistical area.  The 
jurisdiction also includes Russellville, Whitesburg, and a portion of Talbott; a population of 64,934 (2019). 

 

Telephony 

• Processed 134,780 telephone calls and 108 text messages 
• Averaged 11,241 calls per month 
• 96% of 9-1-1 calls were answered < 10 seconds 
• Average 9-1-1 call duration = 2 minutes 31 seconds 

 

Dispatch 

• Dispatched 65,352 Calls for Service 
• Busiest Day of the Week = Friday 
• Busiest Hour of the Day = 3:00pm 
• Staff completed 854 hours of training  
• 58,000+ NCIC entries & queries processed 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
50,000

55,000

60,000

65,000

70,000

75,000

80,000

85,000

90,000

76,304 74,729 
73,192 

62,203 
65,352 

  
2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

Return to Committee Cover Page



8 
 

Administrative Division 
The Administrative Division oversees the effective operation and management of the ECD, including 
fiscal management, human resources, and long range planning.  It provides strategic direction by 
ensuring guidelines, policies, and regulations are developed, revised, and maintained.  The Division deals 
directly with the Board of Directors in preparing and presenting the ECD’s annual budget, maintaining an 
accurate accounting of all monies spent, and seeing that all official records of the ECD are accurate, 
maintained appropriately, and readily accessible in accordance with the Tennessee Public Records Act. 

 

Finance & Budgeting 

The ECD’s annual budget operates on a fiscal year beginning July 1 and ending on June 30.  Budget 
preparation normally begins in late February and, historically, the Board has hosted a budget workshop 
in March for the purpose of reviewing revenue streams and line-item expenditures, entertaining 
recommendations from staff, discussing long-range projects, and providing direction for the 
development of a draft budget.  In addition to this process, administrative staff handles all accounts 
payable and accounts receivable duties throughout the year, to include all invoicing of client agencies 
and financial record keeping related to the receipt of Base Amount and Section 130 funding from the 
Tennessee Emergency Communications Board (TECB). 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

50% 

18% 
2% 
3% 

5% 
1% 

1% 8% 

1% 11% 
Salaries & Wages

Employee Benefits

Administrative Expenses

Building & Facilities

Communications Operations

Training

Travel

Maintenace Agreements

GIS

Depreciation

Fiscal Year 2021-22 Expense Breakdown 

Return to Committee Cover Page



9 
 

 

Human Resources 

The ECD handles all payroll and human resource activities for its employees in-house, including benefits 
administration.  Staff manages the salary and benefits programs, creates the necessary documents and 
forms for accounting and auditing purposes, and retains the records required by state and federal 
retention policies.  All required and elective deductions (such as third-party insurance deductions) are 
maintained and reported on by HR staff.  The ECD is a member of both the State of Tennessee’s health 
insurance program as well as the Tennessee Consolidated Retirement System (TCRS).  Annual 
enrollment activities, participant and dependent additions and removals, program revisions and 
announcements, beneficiary changes, and all other services are administered on-site.   

The ECD’s hiring and promotion of staff is conducted in a fair and uniform manner for all applicants in 
order that the most highly qualified candidates possible are employed.  The ECD makes periodic 
announcements of positions available and solicits applications for those positions.  Discrimination in 
hiring, placement, promotion, termination, layoff, recall, transfer, leaves of absence, compensation, or 
training is not tolerated.  The use of the National Dispatcher Selection Test (NDST) for entry level hiring, 
as well as the use of promotional testing for Supervisors, ensures that that these processes are scored, 
evaluated, and interpreted in an independent and uniform manner.  

 

 

 

Policy Development & Review 

The implementation of well documented policies, rules, regulations, and procedures that are aligned 
with national standards is critical to both the management and performance of an effective, efficient, 
and professional agency.  Staff has developed, and the Board has adopted, policies which provide a 
framework for quality service as well as a means of identifying and reducing potential liability exposure.  
Administrative, operational, and personnel related policies have all been standardized into one Policy 
Manual.  Any employee has the ability to initiate a formal policy review by submitting a written 
recommendation.  Upon receipt of such, administration evaluates the suggestion based upon its merits 
and takes into consideration what impact, if any, the change may have on standards or accreditation 
compliance, other policies, new programs, or legal restrictions.  Each month, administration circulates 
two to three (2-3) policies to all employees for review; a process instituted to ensure that knowledge of, 
and compliance with, current guidelines is as up-to-date as possible.   

 

 

Return to Committee Cover Page



10 
 

Public Records Requests 

Tennessee is a public record state; therefore most records are available without question to any 
resident of the State of Tennessee, with exceptions noted in Tennessee law.  Any release or copying of 
ECD records and/or reports shall be governed by Tennessee law and any fees associated with the 
release and/or copying of records shall be in accordance with the schedule of reasonable charges as 
established by the Tennessee Office of Open Records Counsel.  In Hamblen County, computer 
automated dispatch (CAD) reports are retained in perpetuity; however, audio recording of 9-1-1 calls 
and radio transmissions are only retained for a period of fourteen (14) months. 

In addition to citizen requests that fall under the Tennessee Public Records Act, the ECD’s client agencies 
often request additional documents and audio recordings to supplement the daily and monthly reports 
they receive.  These requests may be due to an investigation, quality assurance concern, an Internal 
Affairs review, the need to document compliance with a policy or standard, or other in-depth analysis 
being conducted by the requesting agency.  Likewise, the ECD is annually served with multiple 
subpoenas from various courts for the production of records needed for civil and criminal judicial 
proceedings. 

TPRA and Public Safety Records Requests 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 TOTAL General Public Public Safety 
2015 110 53 57 
2016 111 70 41 
2017 124 60 64 
2018 97 47 50 
2019 118 59 59 
2020 151 82 69 
2021 140 82 58 

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

110

120

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

General Public

Public Safety

Return to Committee Cover Page



11 
 

Training Division 

Hamblen County ECD's training goals are to increase the level of professionalism by improving the 
knowledge, skills, and abilities of all personnel, better preparing our employees to act decisively and 
correctly in a wide range of situations, provide consistency of service at all times, and enable staff to 
more efficiently and effectively serve the public, carry out our duties, and increase productivity.  The 
training unit ensures that all training meets or exceeds the requirements set forth by the Tennessee 
Emergency Communications Board (TECB) and that all deadlines for required certifications and annual 
re-certifications are met. 

New employees are immediately immersed in our training program.  Following employee orientation, 
probationary telecommunicators enter a two (2) week long ‘academy’ at our fully operational back-up 
facility, S.C.O.T.T.   This allows them the opportunity to ease into dispatch operations by gaining 
familiarity with our various systems in a lower stress environment; gaining confidence and removing 
some of the ‘overwhelmed’ feeling of being behind the console the first time.  Once this overview of our 
systems, processes, and procedures is complete, they are assigned to their CTOs for live training in 
Operations.  During this time, they are also enrolled in a forty (40) hour public safety telecommunicator 
course, emergency medical dispatch training, CPR, query and basic certification classes for NCIC 
operations, and other online training courses related to our telephony and dispatch protocols.  They 
remain under the guidance and mentorship of their CTO for a period of six (6) months. 

Continuing education is critical to the success of our mission.  In addition to the recurring re-certification 
requirements for EMD, CPR, and NCIC operations, the ECD strives to see that all staff is enrolled in a 
minimum of eight (8) hours of in-service training annually.  This is accomplished through various means 
including online training platforms, in-house training designed specifically for our unique operation, 
regionally offered classes which are sponsored by local ECDs or 9-1-1 associations, and attendance at 
state and national conferences, such as NENA’s Annual Conference & Expo, 9-1-1 Goes to Washington, 
Standards and Best Practices Conference, and Critical Issues Forum.  APCO’s Annual Conference, TENA’s 
Educational Conference and Industry Partner Show, and the 9-1-1 Winter Workshop are also excellent 
venues that have been utilized regularly.  In 2021, ECD staff completed 854 hours of training. 

Additionally, more enhanced professional development programs and offerings are made available to 
those staff members who desire to advance their career by becoming a Communications Training Officer 
(CTO) or Supervisor, or by achieving advanced certifications such as NENA’s Center Manager 
Certification Program (CMCP) or the Emergency Number Professional (ENP) designation.  The ECD is 
proud to have four (4) team members who have passed the ENP exam: Director Eric Carpenter, Deputy 
Director Stacey Johnson, Supervisor Cynthia Samples, and AltTAC Shawnna Smith. 

 

    

 

 

Return to Committee Cover Page



12 
 

Quality Assurance / Quality Improvement 

The quality assurance (QA) program is administered by the Training Division in compliance with all 
applicable laws, rules, standards, and guidelines.  The aim of the ECD’s QA program is to continue to 
improve the quality of service the ECD offers client agencies and the public at large.  In light of that 
objective, the QA program is designed to promote and ensure adherence to all ECD goals, policies, 
procedures, and guidelines, facilitate the training program, and to provide a framework for continuous 
improvement of all telecommunicators.  Further, the QA program is designed to assist in improving 
performance and should therefore not be viewed as a tool for disciplinary action.  However, if matters 
requiring corrective action are discovered during a QA review, the review may be included in any 
disciplinary action deemed necessary. 

A quality assurance review is any documented comparative review of either a specific incident or 
telecommunicator for the purpose of evaluating performance against a pre-defined set of standards.  
These reviews include both the call-taking and dispatching performance of each telecommunicator 
utilizing a statistical sample of time/life critical events.  These events are randomly selected by the QA 
Manager and applicable to all Operations personnel.  All communications within the ECD may be subject 
to quality assurance reviews, including telephone conversations, text-to-911 sessions, radio dispatch, 
email correspondence, and any other recorded communication.  Medical reviews will generally focus on 
calls for service that represent time/life critical events, such as airway obstruction, cardiac arrest / heart 
attack / chest pain, gunshot wound, obstetric calls for service (labor / delivery / hemorrhage), stabbing, 
stroke, structure fire, and unconscious or semi-conscious persons.  The assessment is graded on a scale 
that provides corrective action through a review with a Supervisor, counseling with the QA manager, or 
the establishment of a formal Plan of Action based upon the score received.  Because QA assessments 
may be used to provide documentation on individual performance, staff may challenge or provide 
feedback on any QA assessment to the QA Manager. 

Standards & Best Practices 

Hamblen County ECD regularly meets with the compliance staff of our client agencies to ensure that 
communications related items which are a part of their accreditation or discipline-specific standards (i.e. 
– NFPA standards, CALEA requirements, etc.) are addressed and are being documented in the most 
applicable manner.  Additionally, the National Emergency Number Association (NENA) is an ANSI-
accredited Standards Developer and produces several classes of documents as an information source for 
the 9-1-1 industry.  These documents are revised periodically in order to maintain conformity with 
criteria or standards promulgated by various regulatory agencies as well as utilization of advances in the 
state of operational techniques, procedures, processes, and/or products.  Federal, state, or local 
regulations may also restrict or require modification of the recommendations.  Therefore, while the ECD 
does consider these documents, it does not limit itself to them as the only source of information.   
Nevertheless, NENA provides ECDs best practice resources in various categories, including accessibility, 
equipment and systems, data structures and management, telephony and core services, security, next 
generation 9-1-1 (NG-911), contingency planning, human resources, standard operating procedures, 
training, and wellness. 

Return to Committee Cover Page



13 
 

Community Outreach 

The ECD considers community involvement and public education key to enhancing emergency 
awareness, preparing the community for crisis, and linking citizens to their emergency responders.  Our 
participation in community functions, job fairs, educational presentations, and other engagement 
activities helps to educate individuals as to how 9-1-1 operates and the important role it serves in the 
safety and security of citizens.  This involvement can serve as an effective means of eliciting public 
support, identifying problems in the making, and fostering cooperative efforts in resolving community 
issues. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

State and National Involvement & Advocacy 

Hamblen County ECD is a member of the National Emergency Number Association (NENA), the 
Tennessee Emergency Number Association (TENA), and has active members of the Association of Public 
Safety Communications Officers (APCO).  The ECD is proud to have staff that has served our profession 
on the State level.  Currently, Executive Director Eric Carpenter serves on the Policy Advisory Committee 
for the Tennessee Emergency Communications Board (TECB).  Supervisor Cynthia Samples currently 
serves on the Training Advisory Committee for the TECB.  Additionally, Director Carpenter is the 2021-22 
President of the Tennessee Emergency Number Association (TENA).  The ECD annually participates in 
“911 Day on the Hill” activities with the Tennessee General Assembly and maintains a positive working 
relationship with our elected representatives on the state and federal levels.  

 

 

 

 

Return to Committee Cover Page



14 
 

Operations Division 
The Operations Division oversees all call handling – both emergency and non-emergency – and all 
emergency service dispatching for Hamblen County and the City of Morristown; as well as providing the 
conduit for all National Crime Information Center (NCIC) activities for our law enforcement partners.  In 
addition to the public and our client agencies, staff deals directly with local utility companies, the Public 
Works and Highway Department, juvenile services, regional aeromedical services, the medical examiner 
and coroners, state and local park rangers, railroad representatives, local towing companies, and others.  
In many ways, the delivery of critical services to our community is both tied to and dependent upon our 
Operations center.  Supervisors and communications training officers (CTOs) provide direction and help 
to ensure professional and efficient service under the guidelines of our policies and procedures.    

 

2021 Calls for Service by Agency 

Morristown Police Department 

The Morristown Police Department is the ECD’s largest client agency in terms of calls for service 
handled; accounting for over forty-nine percent (49%) of dispatches and averaging 2,677 calls for service 
per month. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1,000

1,500

2,000

2,500

3,000

3,500

4,000

Morristown Police Department 

Return to Committee Cover Page



15 
 

Hamblen County Sheriff’s Department 

The Hamblen County Sheriff’s Department accounts for over twenty-two percent (22%) of dispatches 
and averaged 1,234 calls for service per month. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Morristown Fire Department 

The Morristown Fire Department accounts for over six percent (6%) of dispatches and averaged 343 
calls for service per month. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

700

900

1,100

1,300

1,500

1,700

Hamblen County Sheriff's Department 

0

100

200

300

400

500

Morristown Fire Department 

Return to Committee Cover Page



16 
 

Hamblen County Volunteer Fire Departments 

Hamblen County’s fire service is comprised of four (4) autonomous, volunteer departments; North, 
South, East, and West.  Combined, they account for over one percent (1%) of dispatches and averaged 
60 calls for service per month. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Morristown-Hamblen Emergency Medical Service 

As the jurisdiction’s sole EMS provider, Morristown-Hamblen Emergency Medical Service accounts for 
over twenty percent (20%) of dispatches and averaged 1,107 calls for service per month. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

0

10

20

30

40

50

Ca
lls

   
 F

or
   

Se
rv

ic
e 

Hamblen County Volunteer Fire Departments  

East

North

South

West

800

1,000

1,200

1,400

1,600

Morristown-Hamblen Emergency Medical Service 

Return to Committee Cover Page



17 
 

Our telecommunicators, based upon the information provided by the caller and our emergency medical 
dispatch protocols, determine the best possible code for each medical situation.  However, in some 
instances, our staff is unable to ascertain what the medical emergency is – resulting in the call being 
labeled as an ‘Unknown Problem’.  This is a priority call type and does not delay medical response.  In 
2021, only 8.7% of medical calls for service were coded as ‘Unknown Problem’. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

For addresses located inside the City of Morristown, a medical response unit from the Morristown Fire 
Department is dispatched to assist Morristown-Hamblen EMS providers on all Priority 1 (the highest, 
emergency priority) medical calls. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 Priority 1 Priority 2 Priority 3 Priority 4 
July 451 145 436 77 

August 555 172 420 91 
September 557 149 370 84 

October 429 163 358 96 
November 459 138 410 71 
December 489 174 399 70 

 Priority 1 Priority 2 Priority 3 Priority 4 
January 312 270 410 72 

February 286 208 397 78 
March 363 262 439 82 
April 358 251 389 79 
May 435 178 499 80 
June 455 158 452 70 

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

900

1,000

Emergency

Non Emergency

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

Return to Committee Cover Page



18 
 

Hamblen County Animal Control 

Responding to a wide array of animal related calls, including injured, neglected, and vicious animals, as 
well as incidents regarding animal bites, nuisance issues, and livestock related calls, Hamblen County 
Animal Control accounted for less than one percent (<1%) of dispatches and averaged 20 calls for 
service per month. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

Ca
lls

   
 F

or
   

Se
rv

ic
e 

Hamblen County Animal Control  

TOTAL

Barking / Stray

Injured Animal

Animal Bite

Vicious Animal

Neglected / Abused

Livestock

Other

Return to Committee Cover Page



19 
 

Historical Comparison by Agency 

Annual Calls for Service 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Morristown Police Department 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

0
5,000

10,000
15,000
20,000
25,000
30,000
35,000
40,000
45,000
50,000
55,000
60,000

MPD

MFD

HCSD

VFDs (4)

EMS / RS

20,000

24,000

28,000

32,000

36,000

40,000

44,000

48,000

52,000

56,000

60,000

2015 2016 2017 2018
2019

2020
2021

43,056 

40,152 
39,119 

36,768 37,545 

30,282 32,119 

Return to Committee Cover Page



20 
 

Hamblen County Sheriff’s Department 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Morristown Fire Department 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

10,000

11,000

12,000

13,000

14,000

15,000

16,000

17,000

18,000

19,000

20,000

2015 2016 2017 2018
2019

2020
2021

13,760 
14,835 

15,982 
16,804 

16,026 

15,062 
14,806 

1,500

2,000

2,500

3,000

3,500

4,000

4,500

5,000

5,500

6,000

2015 2016 2017 2018
2019

2020
2021

4,595 4,674 4,569 
4,959 

4,824 

3,423 

4,117 

Return to Committee Cover Page



21 
 

Hamblen County Volunteer Fire Departments 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Morristown-Hamblen Emergency Medical Service 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

300
350
400
450
500
550
600
650
700
750
800
850
900

2015 2016 2017
2018

2019
2020

2021

537 

692 

611 

561 

781 

637 

723 

8,000

10,000

12,000

14,000

16,000

18,000

20,000

2015 2016 2017 2018
2019

2020
2021

13,329 

14,843 
15,909 

15,410 

13,709 

12,622 13,281 

Return to Committee Cover Page



22 
 

Telephony Statistics 

How long are you on the phone? 

Hamblen County ECD processed 134,888 telephone calls and text messages in 2021.  Based upon the 
average call durations for emergency calls, non-emergency calls, text-to-911 sessions, and calls placed 
by the telecommunicator, our Operations staff was on the phone for forty-two percent (42%) of the 
year… the equivalent of 24 hours a day for just over five (5) months. 

153.4 days…    or 3,682 hours…    or 220,900 minutes…    or 13,254,006 seconds 

Average Call Duration  =  2 minutes 31 seconds 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Busiest Hours # Calls 

5/28/2021    17:00 172 
5/28/2021    18:00 119 
6/15/2021    16:00 96 
4/28/2021    10:00 67 
6/15/2021    13:00 65 

11/24/2021    15:00 64 
1/12/2021    12:00 61 
10/5/2021    14:00 60 
5/28/2021    19:00 58 

3/15/2021    11:00 58 

Class % 
BUSN 4.11% 
CNTX 0.07% 
PBX 0.37% 
RESD 4.72% 
VOIP 3.00% 
WPH1 14.36% 
WPH2 73.23% 
Unknown 0.14% 

Call Transfers From To 
Blount 911 1 0 
Grainger 911 246 836 
Greene 911 169 115 
Hawkins 911 2 2 
Jefferson 911 746 401 
Knox ECD 51 3 
Memphis PD 0 1 
Sullivan Co. SO 0 4 
Washington 911 7 5 

48% 

28% 

24% 

Incoming - Non-emergency Incoming - Emergency Outgoing Text-to-911

Return to Committee Cover Page



23 
 

Interpretation Services 

The ECD contracts with a language company to provide interpreters when needed so that we may best 
serve our non-English speaking callers.  In 2021, a total of 191 calls were connected to an interpreter.  
The average time a caller is on the line with an interpreter is just over five and a half (5.5) minutes, with 
Spanish being needed 98.4% of the time.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Abandoned Calls 

An abandoned call is an emergency call in which the caller disconnects before the call can be answered 
by the public safety answering point (PSAP).  In the event a call is abandoned, the ECD’s Operations staff 
is responsible for making call backs in a timely manner so as to determine if emergency services are 
needed.  

Last year, 2,763 calls were classified as abandoned.  Of these calls: 

• 657 times … the call was from a ‘9-1-1 only’ phone that cannot be called back 
• 7 times … the call had no Automatic Number Identification (ANI) 
• 1 time … the call had a psudo-ANI (pANI) prefix 
• 412 times … the caller called back 
• 1,553 times … Operations staff placed a call back 

Speaking with every caller who attempts to reach emergency services is critical to our function as a 
PSAP.  These statistics indicate a net percentage rate of 0.35% of abandoned callers that the ECD was 
unable to reach / speak with.  

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

200

Total Calls

Total Minutes

Return to Committee Cover Page



24 
 

National Fire Protection Association (NFPA) 1221 Compliance 

The ECD’s compliance with NFPA standards, specifically the Standard for the Installation, Maintenance, 
and Use of Emergency Services Communications Systems, is examined when the fire service agencies we 
serve undergo an Insurance Service Office (ISO) review.  This is important because the ISO ratings of fire 
departments are critical in the setting of insurance premiums for homeowners and businesses in our 
community. 

Chapter 7 of NFPA 1221 deals specifically with the operations and operating procedures of 
communications systems.  This standard requires that ninety percent (90%) of events received on 
emergency lines be answered within fifteen (15) seconds.  The guidelines also require the processing of 
emergency events that have the highest level of prioritization be completed within sixty (60) seconds, 
ninety percent (90%) of the time.  These types of calls, where there is an imminent threat to life, include 
structure fires, explosions, trauma, neurologic emergencies (such as stroke or seizure), cardiac-related 
events, unconscious / unresponsive individuals, allergic reactions, individuals not breathing, choking, 
and any other calls that may be determined by the agency having jurisdiction.  

We continue to be pleased with our level of compliance under these benchmarks.  Since 2013, Hamblen 
County ECD’s monthly averages have never fallen below ninety percent (90%) for a 15-second or less 
answer rate.  And when it comes to processing and dispatching priority calls for service, our Operations 
staff are extremely efficient.  If fact, when all call types – both emergency and non-emergency – are 
included in the average, the ECD’s processing time stands at sixty-seven (67) seconds. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

90%
91%
92%
93%
94%
95%
96%
97%
98%
99%

100%

Answering  <  15 Seconds 

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

Return to Committee Cover Page



25 
 

Emergency Medical Dispatching (EMD) 

Immediate care during a medical emergency can make the difference between life and death.  Hamblen 
County ECD has adopted EMD protocols in an effort to enhance the assessment of risk and to provide 
lifesaving interventions to the citizens and visitors of Hamblen County.  All telecommunicators are 
certified to provide EMD; a process maintained to the standards of the State of Tennessee and the ECD’s 
training policies.  The system utilizes protocols to enhance call handling by providing reliability, accuracy, 
efficiency, and timeliness on medical calls for service.  It allows for processing and performance that is 
consistent across EMS requests by using scripted prompts and questions that are situation-specific; 
eliminating freelancing and aiding in all EMS calls being dealt with in the same manner.  All of the 
protocols, including the policies, training materials, guidelines, and scripted information, are approved 
by the Director of the Emergency Medical Service and their Medical Director prior to use by the ECD. 

One facet of EMD is the ECD’s compliance with the Tennessee Emergency Communications Board Rule 
0780-06-02-07 regarding Telecommunicator Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation (T-CPR).  All Operations 
staff are CPR certified and are responsible for submitting T-CPR occurrences at the end of each shift.  
Instances of out-of-hospital cardiac arrest (OHCA) are documented to include the time the call was 
received, the time OHCA was determined, the time compressions began, the median time interval 
between receipt of call and OHCA recognition, and the median time interval between OHCA recognition 
and compressions. 

 

2021 TCPR Events  =  219 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

31% 

15% 
9% 

8% 

12% 

25% 
CPR Performed

CPR Refused

Caller Unable to Perform

Recognized without Compressions

CPR Already in Progress

Caller Advised DOA

Return to Committee Cover Page



26 
 

Dep. Dir. Stacey L. Johnson 

AltTAC Shawnna Smith 

NCIC / Terminal Agency Coordination 

The National Crime Information Center (NCIC) is a nationwide, 
computerized information system established as a service to law 
enforcement agencies - local, state, and federal.  NCIC serves 
criminal justice agencies in all fifty (50) states, the District of 
Columbia, Puerto Rico, and Canada with a goal to help the 
criminal justice community perform its duties by providing and 

maintaining a computerized filing system of accurate and timely documented criminal 
justice information.  The ECD serves as the Terminal Agency for NCIC activity for 
Hamblen County through user agreements with our client agencies and the 
Tennessee Bureau of Investigation.  In addition to call-taking and dispatch duties, 
Operations staff are responsible for the entry and modifications of all wanted persons, 
missing persons, orders of protection, vehicles, boats, firearms, securities, and all other 
articles / items placed into the system by our law enforcement agencies.  Monthly 
validations are conducted to ensure the information in the system is accurate and the 
Tennessee Bureau of Investigation (TBI) conducts an on-site audit of our operation 
every three (3) years.  Deputy Director Stacey Johnson serves as the ECD’s Terminal 
Agency Coordinator (TAC), with assistance from Alternate TAC Shawnna Smith. 

 

Message Key Statistics by ORI 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 CITY COUNTY WSCC Juv. Ct. Housing PCSP 911 TOTALS 
2021 29,771 27,832 32 125 806 73 262 58,901 

0

5,000

10,000

15,000

20,000

25,000

30,000

35,000

40,000

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

City

County

WSCC

Housing

Juvenile Ct.

Return to Committee Cover Page



27 
 

TC Shawn W. Lindsay 

Tactical Dispatching 

Tennessee has long had a goal of developing regional Telecommunications Emergency Response Teams 
(TERT) that would have the ability to respond throughout the State when 9-1-1 operations were effected 
by a critical incident, disaster, or some other emergency that limited either their technical, operational, 
or staffing needs.  The ability to have a pool of certified tactical telecommunicators / dispatchers to 
draw from gives the State the ability to form teams when a crisis arises without taxing one ECD too 
heavily. 

 
Hamblen County ECD participates in this effort and is benefitted by being provided 
advanced, technical training which allows personnel to become familiar with the 
processes and procedures necessary should our community incur a critical incident.  
Telecommunicator Shawn W. Lindsay has successfully completed the Incident 
Tactical Dispatch (InTD) course offered by the Cybersecurity & Infrastructure 
Security Agency (CISA), a requirement for regional TERT team leadership.  TC 
Lindsay is certified to operate in tactical dispatch settings that may be utilized 
under state and federal disaster declarations and is trained in the use of NIMS-
related documentations for the purpose of FEMA reimbursement requests.  
Should an incident occur, TC Lindsay would play a significant role in command 
and control functions, particularly during the first 24 to 72 hours. 

 

S.C.O.T.T. 

Hamblen County ECD maintains a fully operational backup 
facility; our Secondary Center for Operations, Training, and 
Technology or S.C.O.T.T. 

Through our partnership with the Morristown Fire 
Department, S.C.O.T.T. is always online and provides the 
ECD with a call taking and dispatch area for times when 
additional 9-1-1 services are necessary, for instances 
requiring an enhanced communications presence (such as 
large scale events), and for emergency / disaster operations 
that would cause the ECD to have to vacate its primary 
location.   

Additionally, S.C.O.T.T. serves as the location for our new employee ‘academy’; providing a less stressful 
environment for new telecommunicators to better acquaint themselves with our systems, processes, 
procedures, and techniques.  The network at S.C.O.T.T. can be placed in a ‘test mode’ which allow for 
real-time, hands-on familiarity before moving into live call taking and dispatching.  

 

Return to Committee Cover Page



28 
 

Technical Services Division 
Systems Infrastructure, IT, and Networking 

The Technical Services Division is responsible for the 
efficient and effective operation of the ECD's 
technical components; including all computer 
networks and information services as well as the 
installation, configuration, maintenance, and repair 
of ECD equipment and software.  The management of 
9-1-1 data and information systems, integration with 
the State of Tennessee Next Generation 9-1-1 
network, geographic information systems (GIS), IP 
based radio consoles, computer aided dispatch (CAD) 
systems, digital voice logging recorders, the records 
management systems of our client agencies, and 
other operational components of the PSAP is 
critical.  Technical Services also manages our network of personal computers, laptops, printers, 
terminals, servers, scanners, application software, local/wide area networks, wireless systems, and 
related components. 

 

Our Partners 

 
  

   

 
  

  
 

 

 

Return to Committee Cover Page



29 
 

2021 Emergency Communications Staff 

   
Stacey L. Johnson, ENP S. Eric Carpenter, ENP Jacob M. Peoples 

Deputy Director & TAC Executive Director Director of Technical Services 
   

   
Brian C. Fugate Cynthia A. Samples, ENP W. Peyton Jarnagin 

Supervisor – Night Shift Supervisor – Day Shift Supervisor – Evening Shift 
   

  
Shawnna Y. Smith, ENP Deborah A. Maltba 

Alternate TAC  /  CTO Administrative Assistant 

Telecommunicators 
   

David M. Peoples Shawn W. Lindsay Joseph A. Cummings 
Serving Since 2009 Serving Since 2010 Serving Since 2011 

   

Deborah T. Russell Stephanie M. Kirk Veronica C. Fage 
Serving Since 2015 Serving Since 2019 Serving Since 2017 

   

Courteney M. Matthews Brianna A. Lane Tabitha I. Dykes 
Serving Since 2019 Serving Since 2019 Serving Since 2020 

   

Robin D. Herrera Heather M. Bishop Jamie D. Elliott 
Serving Since 2020 Serving Since 2020 Serving Since 2021 

   

 Mayme L. Hill  
 Serving Since 2021  

Return to Committee Cover Page



30 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

530 North Jackson Street 
Morristown, Tennessee 37814 

423-585-2700 
www.hamblen911.org 

  

Return to Committee Cover Page



Hamblen County Government
Jail / Justice Center Project Expenditures
As of February 28, 2022

Category of Total Per
Costs Description Amount Category

Moseley Architects Phase I 117,800.00$      
Phase II 67,500.00$         

Design & Construction Planning Phase 758,400.00$      
Paid in FY2021 Design & Construction Planning Phase 699,828.51$      

Paid in FY2022 Design & Construction Planning Phase 89,260.00$         
Design & Construction Planning Phase 2,766,808.00$   
Design & Construction Planning Phase 40,279.00$         

4,539,875.51$       

BurWil Construction
Paid in FY2021 Project Management 283,597.96$      

Paid in FY2022 Project Management 32,500.00$         
Project Management 32,500.00$         
Project Management 32,500.00$         

381,097.96$           

Blaine Construction
Paid in FY2022 Construction 1,185,497.00$   *

1,185,497.00$       

Entegrity Consulting
Paid in FY2021 Commissioning Services 3,294.00$           
Paid in FY2022 Commissioning Services 1,098.00$           

Commissioning Services 3,294.00$           
7,686.00$               

Property Acquisition Norton Property 55,092.06$         
Johnson Property 151,116.65$      
Graves Property 27,167.96$         
Moody Property 36,709.87$         
Hodge Property 145,575.48$      
Stambaugh Property 220,566.35$      
Gibbons Property 155,601.70$      
425 Allison Street 63,408.00$         
Hale House 385,513.00$      
Wilder Property 5,000.00$           
Whitehead Property 5,000.00$           

Paid in FY2021
Hale House (remaining City Taxes due) 0.94$                   
Whitehead Property 262,188.19$      
Wilder Property 347,794.44$      
Rescue Squad (relocating expenses) 75,000.00$         
Hyde Property - Title Search 250.00$              
Hyde Property 210,425.60$      2,146,410.24$       

Other Costs Site Preparation, Clearing, and
 Soil Testing and All Other Costs 109,649.17$      

 Paid in FY2021 Site Preparation, Clearing, and
 Soil Testing and All Other Costs 169,962.00$      

 Paid in FY2022 Water Meter-MU 2,500.00$           
Storm Water Annual Fee-TDEC 500.00$              
Construction Services-GEO Services 12,695.00$         *

295,306.17$           

Total Expenditures on Jail / Justice Center Project 8,555,872.88$       

 * These expenditures have been paid since the summary was previously presented.

Return to Committee Cover Page



 
 

 
   Hamblen County Government 

  PUBLIC SERVICES COMMITTEE 
 

Monday, March 14, 2022 
   Immediately Following the Adjournment of the Finance Committee 

Large Courtroom – Hamblen County Courthouse 
 

 
AGENDA 

 
1. Call to Order – Chairman Tim Goins 
 

 
2. Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee about Agenda Items Only –      
 Chairman Tim Goins         (Visitors will be allotted 5 minutes to speak) 

 
 

3. Old Business – Chairman Tim Goins 
a. None 

 
 

4. New Business – Chairman Tim Goins 
a. Resolution 22-____-Resolution to Adopt Various International Codes-Planning 

Department Manager Tina Whitaker and Building Inspector Darrell Chase 
b. Election Campaigning on County Property Discussion-County Attorney Chris 

Capps 
 

5. Items of Interest (No Action Necessary) – Chairman Tim Goins 
       a.    Hamblen County Coroner’s 2021 Annual Statistics 

 
 

6. Adjournment – Chairman Tim Goins 
 

PUBLIC SE RVI CES 
COMMITTEE  

Tim Goins 
Chairman 

 
James Stepp 

Vice-Chairman 
 

Howard Shipley 
Ex-Officio 

 
Jeff Akard 
Member 

 
Eileen Arnwine 

Member 
 

Bobby Haun 
Member 

 
Tim Horner 

Member 
 

Joe Huntsman, Sr. 
Member 

 
Wayne NeSmith   

Member 
 
 
 
 

Return to Committee Cover Page



Return to Committee Cover Page



Return to Committee Cover Page



Return to Committee Cover Page



Return to Committee Cover Page



Return to Committee Cover Page



Return to Committee Cover Page



Return to Committee Cover Page



Return to Committee Cover Page



Return to Committee Cover Page



Return to Committee Cover Page



Return to Committee Cover Page



Return to Committee Cover Page



Return to Committee Cover Page



Return to Committee Cover Page



Return to Committee Cover Page



Return to Committee Cover Page



Return to Committee Cover Page



Return to Committee Cover Page



Return to Committee Cover Page



Return to Committee Cover Page



 
 Hamblen County Government 

CALENDAR & RULES COMMITTEE 
 

Monday, March 14, 2022 
Immediately Following Adjournment of the Public Services Committee 

Large Courtroom of the Hamblen County Courthouse 
 
 

AGENDA 
   
 

1. Call to Order – Chairman James Stepp  
 
 

2. Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee about Agenda Items Only – 
Chairman James Stepp     (Visitors will be allotted 5 minutes to speak) 
 
 

3. Old Business - Chairman James Stepp 
a. None 

 
 

4. New Business - Chairman James Stepp 
a. Review of Regular Calendar Items 
b. Review of Consent Calendar Items 

 
 

5. Items of Interest - Chairman James Stepp 
a. None 

 
 

6. Adjournment – Chairman James Stepp 

 
James Stepp 
Chairman 

 
Tim Horner 

Vice-Chairman 
 

Howard Shipley 
Ex-Officio 

 
Eileen Arnwine 

Member 
 

Thomas Doty 
Member 

 
Joe Huntsman, Sr. 

Member 
 

Wayne NeSmith 
Member 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

C A L E N D A R  &  R U L E S  
C O M M I T T E E  

Return to Committee Cover Page



 

HAMBLEN COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODY 
 
 

Regularly Scheduled Monthly Meeting 
Thursday, March 24, 2022 

5:00 p.m.   
 
 
 

Open Meeting - Sheriff Esco Jarnagin 
 

Call to Order - Chairman Howard Shipley 
 

Prayer – Commissioner Bobby Haun 
 

Pledge of Allegiance - Commissioner Tim Goins 
 

Roll Call - County Clerk Penny Petty 
 

 
 
 

Prepared under the direction of: 
Chairman Howard Shipley 

 
 
 

Return to Committee Cover Page



 

REGULAR CALENDAR March 24, 2022                H a m b l e n  C o u n t y  L e g i s l a t i v e  B o d y                  
Order # Vote Item 

1  Recognition/Presentations/Proclamations (Commission Chairman Howard Shipley) 
  a. None 

 
2  

Vote 
Vote 

Nominations/Appointments (Commission Chairman Howard Shipley) 
a. Appointment of Construction Board of Adjustments and Appeals (Off the Board) 
b. Appointment to Civil Service Board 

 
3  

Vote 
Vote 

Calendar and Rules Committee Report (Chairman Jim Stepp ) 
        a.     Approval of Consent Calendar Items  
        b.     Approval of Regular Calendar Items 

 
4  

Vote 
Approval of Consent Calendar (Commission Chairman Howard Shipley) 
         a.    Consent Calendar 
 

5  Public Comment Regarding Business of the Agenda Only (Commission Chairman Howard Shipley) 
 
 

6  
Vote 
Vote 
Vote 
Vote 

 
Vote 
Vote 
Vote 

Finance Committee (Chairman Randy DeBord) 
a. Monthly Checks February  2022 
b. Justice Center Change Order #1 
c. Resolution 22-___- Hamblen County 2022 GO Bond Resolution 
d. Bid Tabulation 2022-01 -2022 Construction of New Parking Area  
e. Budget Amendments 

i.    Hamblen County Board of Education Budget Amendment #5-Increase $92,921.44 
ii    Fund #101- Other Facilities/Maintenance $2,255 
iii.  Fund #101- Other Public Safety/Homeland Security Grant $22,000 

                 
 

7  
Vote 

 

Public Services Committee (Chairman Tim Goins) 
        a.     Resolution 22-___ Resolution to Adopt Various International Codes 
 

8  Public Comments–General /Non –Agenda Items (Commission Chairman Howard Shipley) 
 
 

9  Announcements /Informational Items /Upcoming Meeting Dates (Commission Chairman Howard Shipley) 
a. April Committee Meeting: Monday, April 11, 2022 @ 5:30 p.m.  at the Courthouse Large Courtroom 
b. April Commission Meeting: Thursday, April 21, 2022 @ 5:00 p.m. at the Courthouse Large Courtroom 

 
10 

 
 Adjournment (Commission Chairman Howard Shipley) 

Thursday, March 24, 2022 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Return to Committee Cover Page



 
 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR March 24, 2022              H a m b l e n  C o u n t y  L e g i s l a t i v e  B o d y               
Order # Item Placed From 

1 Approval of the Previous Month’s Minutes –February 24, 2022   
 

Commission Chairman 

2 Approval of Notaries County Clerk Penny Petty 

3 Expenditure Reports – February 2022 Finance Committee 

4 Planning Commission Building Permit Log –February  2022 Finance Committee 

5 County Attorney Invoices –February  2022 Finance Committee 

6 Coroner’s Monthly Report – February 2022 
 

Finance Committee 

7 Budget Amendments 
i.    Fund # 101- Sheriff’s Department $1,000 
ii.   Fund # 122- Drug Enforcement $1,800 

 

Finance Committee 

8 Hamblen County Department of Education Quarterly Expenditures Report- Second Quarter 
2021-2022 

Finance Committee 

9 2021 Hamblen County Emergency Communications District Annual Operations Report Finance Committee 

10 Jail/Justice Center Project Expenditures as of February 28, 2022 Finance Committee 

11 Hamblen County Coroner’s 2021 Annual Statistics-By Eddie R. Davis, Hamblen County 
Coroner  

Public Services Committee 

Thursday, March 24, 2022 

Return to Committee Cover Page



Return to Committee Cover Page


	Untitled



